
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: two questions from Gov

Still working on clarifying A to #1 – three varied answers so far. Teams are working to verify and ensure 100%.

I believe that's right approach on #2 – though Ananich may require slightly more lead time as Dennis and Dan may push for. Though I don't think he will keep the news until then so that definitely has to be considered. And do we want him and/or Reps. Neely and Phelps there? And if so, speaking?

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 1:19 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: two questions from Gov

- 1) What is our Comms response to the question: What happens in rest of the state regarding water testing in schools?
- 2) Gov is meeting with SML and Speaker this afternoon, but when do we inform Ananich and Greimel? On this one, I assume we are inviting Ananich tomorrow morning and we can just tell Greimel at that same time, right? What time are we doing that?